Mobil Exploration & Producing U.S. Inc.

November 26, 1990

F.0.BOX 633
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

MIDLAND DIVISION

New Mexico 0il Commission
Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

CARSON-WATSON COM. NO. 2
LOCATION H-33-21S-37E
LEA COUNTY,_ NM

The Carson-Watson No. 2 is currently a dual well producing from the
Blinebry and Tubb formations. The Blinebry produces 110 MCFD while the
Tubb produces 35 MCFD.

On November 20, 1990, this well failed a packer lezkage test and Mobil is
in the process of accumulating the data necessary to apply for a downhole
commingling permit. Therefore, Mobil is requestinc a 30 day extension to
allow us to produce the Carson-Watson No. 2 while a permit is obtained.

Please call Manuel Jimenez at (915) 688-1686 if you have any questions
regarding this well.

Sincerely,

ax

€.-G. N. Miller
Environmental, Regulatory
and Loss Prevention Supervisor
MJimenez/fc

xc: M. Jimenez
K. Walters
D. Werley - Buckeye



